

C.V

Personal Information:

Name: Hazar
Surname: Haj Ali
D.O.B: May/29th/1978
Nationality: Syrian
Gender: Female
Cell-Phone #: + (963) 933502080
E-mail address:
Address:

Career Objective:

I am keen to broaden my horizon by continuing my career as a lab instructor at (Aljazeera university). (Aljazeera) is a renowned university and is one of the pillars in the Syrian educational and academic system. I strongly believe that this job will add to my experience as much as I will give to it from my time, effort and dedication.

Education:

BSc in pharmacy & Pharmaceutical Chemistry.

Language Skills:

- **Arabic:** Mother Tongue.
- **English:** Fluent, full command.

Work Experience:

2001-2002/2015-2017: Damascus University

Pharmaceutical technology lab instructor.

❖ **2006-2017: Al-Anwar Pharmacy.**

Head Pharmacist

❖ **2004-2006: Nuha Al-Hakim Pharmacy.**

Dispensing Pharmacist.

2017-2018 : **warehouse manager at Qasyoun University**

Skills:

Computer literate concerning:

- MS Windows.
- MS Office package.
- Internet.

Previous tasks and duties as an instructor:

References:

To be provided upon request.